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TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 200209 24
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 30-05-46
SUBJECT: WORK ORDER 60-07-397

PURPOSE: To obtain funding approval for Work Order 60-07-397.

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved.

REPORT

60-70-397 North Fraser Way Design Study

Charge: 2002 Annual Capital Budget
Land Assembly and Development $30,000

Additional Information: This work order provides funding for an engineering study to confirm
preliminary servicing requirements for the firture upgrade of North Fraser Way (formerly Mandeville
Avenue) between Byrne Road and Tillicum. The project relates to the implementation of the Big
Bend Development plan in coordination with other industrial development that will involve the
future servicing and consolidation of adjacent City industrial land. Sufficient funds are available and
these expenditures are included in the Land Assembly and Development , Miscellaneous Servicing
and Development component of the 2002 - 2006 Capital Program.
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